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Camp, Krystal

From: Camp, Krystal
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 1:40 PM
Cc: Murray, Susie; Toomians, Kristinae; Brown, Madeline
Subject: DRB - Late Correspondence - February 6, 2025
Attachments: Item 9.2 - Late Correspondence received as of Feb. 6, 2025.pdf

Dear Chair Jones-Carter and Members of the Design Review Board, 
  
Please see attached late correspondence for item 9.2 – Piner Apartments project, including public correspondence 
received as of February 6, 2025. 
  
This will also be added to the agenda.  
  
Thank you! 
Krystal Camp | Administrative Secretary 
Planning & Economic Development Department 
100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Rm 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404 
Tel. (707) 543-4645 | kcamp@srcity.org  
www.srcity.org  
 

 
 
**Coming March 2025, the Planning, Building, and Engineering Divisions of the City of Santa Rosa's Planning and 
Economic Development Department will fully transition to an online application submittal process through the Accela 
Citizen Access platform. Learn more about the Online Permitting System here, and more information will be coming 
soon! 
 
 

From: Camp, Krystal <KCamp@srcity.org>  
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 10:43 AM 
Cc: Murray, Susie <SMurray@srcity.org>; Toomians, Kristinae <KToomians@srcity.org>; Brown, Madeline 
<MBrown@srcity.org> 
Subject: DRB - Final Agenda - February 6, 2025 
 
Good morning, Chair Jones-Carter and Members of the Design Review Board, 
  
The February 6, 2025, Design Review Board agenda is now available. It is posted online here, is available on your 
iPads, and is attached. I will also be attaching it to the calendar invite that was sent previously.  
  
Thanks so much, 
Krystal Camp | Administrative Secretary 
Planning & Economic Development Department 
100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Rm 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404 
Tel. (707) 543-4645 | kcamp@srcity.org  
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**Coming March 2025, the Planning, Building, and Engineering Divisions of the City of Santa Rosa's 
Planning and Economic Development Department will fully transition to an online application 
submittal process through the Accela Citizen Access platform. Learn more about the Online 
Permitting System here, and more information will be coming soon! 

 
 


